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Malave, Erin

From: Sue Young [SYoung@doranlaw.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, July 13, 2010 5:07 PM

To: Sue Young; CorpAddressChange
Subject: RE: LLC Address Change

DOCUMENT NO.: 109000116791
/—_—-_-\

Per the original email below, the zip code should be 32114 for the 1020 W, International Speedway
Blvd. address. '

Thank you for your assistance in correcting this on the principal and manager address.

. -

Sue Young

Legal Assistant

1020 W, International Speedway Blvd.
Daytona Beach, FL 32114

Office: 386-253-1111

Fax:  386-253-4260

Email: syoung@doranlaw.com

t

#*%**This electronic communication transmission contains information belonging to Doran Sims Wolfe Ansay &
Kundid which may be privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. The information
is intended only for the use of the addressee named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of the contents of this electronic communication
information is strictly prohibited. If you received this elecironic communication in error, please notify me
immediately by email reply. Thank you.

From: Sue Young

Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2010 4:12 PM
To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'
Subject: Li.C Address Change

Please change the principal and manager address as follows:

NAME: 1020 DORAN BUILDING, LI.C

DOCUMENT NO.: 1.09000116791

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS: 1020 W, INTERNATIONAL SPEEDWAY BLVD.
DAYTONA BEACH, L. 32114

MANAGER ADDRESS:  THEODORE R. DORAN
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1020 W. INTERNATIONAL SPEEDWAY BLVD,
DAYTONA BEACH, FL 32114

Thank you for your assistance.

[

Sue Young

Legal Assistant

1020 W, International Speedway Blvd,
Daytona Beach, FL 32114

Office: 386-253-1111

Fax: 386-253-4260

Email: syoung@doranlaw.com !

|
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*wak*This electronic communication transmission contains information belonging to Doran Sims Wolfe Ansay &
Kundid which may be privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under appllcable law. The information
is intended only for the use of the addressee named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of the contents of this electronic communication
information is strictly prohibited. If you received this electronic communication in error, please notify me
immediately by email reply. Thank you.
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